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Kia Ora Azaria
 
Please accept my sincere apologies for the delay in providing the information to you . 
 
Please find attached the correspondence you requested.
 
In regards to the cost for the period 27 September 2023 to 27 September 2024 the costs
incurred were $25,503.12.  You may also be interested to know that the Council considered a
report in relation to funding the Hospital Campaign at a meeting held on 26 November 2024.  A
link to the agenda is below:  
 
Agenda of Council - Monday, 25 November 2024 
 
A report was also considered at 30 October Council meeting.
 
https://infocouncil.dunedin.govt.nz/Open/2024/10/CNL_20241030_AGN_2791_AT_SUP.PDF
 
I trust this answers your query and we apologise again for the delay in providing the information
to you.
 
Kā mihi
 
 
Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
Governance Group           

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz 
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054
New Zealand
www.dunedin.govt.nz
 
 

From: Jenny Lapham 
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 4:43 p.m.
To: Azaria Howell <azaria.howell@nzme.co.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request - Dunedin Hospital
 
Kia Ora Azaria
 
I just wish to advise that we are in the process of reviewing the information requested and will
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provide to you within the next 10 days.  Please accept my apologies for the delay. 
 
 
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
 
 
 

From: Azaria Howell <azaria.howell@nzme.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 2:45 p.m.
To: Jenny Lapham <Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: LGOIMA request - Dunedin Hospital
 
Thank you - that is correct, yes! I really appreciate it.

From: Jenny Lapham <Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:43:26 PM
To: Azaria Howell <azaria.howell@nzme.co.nz>
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request - Dunedin Hospital
 
Kia Ora Azaria
 
I refer to your e-mail of 27 September and our conversation yesterday. 
 
To confirm we will provide an answer to your first question and you have agreed to refine your
request regarding internal communications to being communications between Councillors and
the Mayor’s Office from 27 September 2023 to 27 September 2024.  You have also asked for
costs associated with the recent protest March.
 
Please confirm that my understanding is correct.
 
Regards
 
 
Kā mihi
 
 
Jennifer Lapham
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer
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dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this material by you is prohibited..

From: Azaria Howell <azaria.howell@nzme.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 9:06 a.m.
To: Official Information <officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>
Subject: LGOIMA request - Dunedin Hospital
 

Kia ora,
 
Azaria Howell here from Newstalk ZB and the New Zealand Herald.
 
I'm getting in touch today under the Official Information Act and the Local
Government Official Information and Meetings Act to please request more
information regarding the council's involvement and communications around
Dunedin Hospital.
 
Please include communications from the Mayor to Health New Zealand officials,
Ministry of Health officials, the Minister and Associate Minister of Health - about the
hospital since the start of the new Mayor's tenure to now.
 
In addition, please provide internal council communications about the march
opposing the cuts to the hospital spend and communications in the past year
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regarding the council opposing the Government's plans around the hospital - and if
there is any preference for what the council would like to see done with it.
 
Thank you very much - I really appreciate it.
 
Kind regards,
 
AZARIA HOWELL  
Multimedia Journalist
 

M: 027 214 4478   
E: azaria.howell@nzme.co.nz
ME: My pronouns are she/her
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and subject to copyright. They may
contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter or disclose this email or its
attachments without authorisation. The company and any related or associated companies do
not accept any liability in connection with this email and any attachments including in
connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Any views expressed in this email and any attachments do not
necessarily reflect the views of the company or the views of any of our related or associated
companies. 

Any information contained in this e-mail in relation to an advertising booking are subject to, and
should be read in conjunction with, our standard advertising Terms & Conditions 
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connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
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